
 
 
     November 12, 2008 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Edwin Hackett, Executive Director 
   Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards  
   and Advisory Committee on Nuclear Waste 
    
FROM:   David B. Matthews, Director   /RA/ 
   Division of New Reactor Licensing 
   Office of New Reactors 
 
SUBJECT:  TRANSMITTAL OF THE ADVANCED SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT 

FOR THE VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT EARLY SITE 
PERMIT APPLICATION AND LIMITED WORK AUTHORIZATION 
REQUEST 

 
 
The advanced safety evaluation report (SER) for Southern Nuclear Operating Company’s 
(SNC’s) Early Site Permit (ESP) application and Limited Work Authorization (LWA) request, for 
the Vogtle Electric Generating Plant (VEGP) site has been finalized and placed into ADAMS 
(ML080290280).  It will not be available to the public until November 17, 2008, but the staff will 
provide ten (10) copies to the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) on 
November 12, 2008.  This advanced SER documents the completion of the staff’s review of 
both the ESP and LWA, and therefore does not contain any open items.  We are providing the 
copies to support the December 3, 2008, Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) 
Sub-Committee meeting on the VEGP ESP application and LWA request.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact Christian Araguas, the safety project manager, at 
301-415-3637 or at cja2@nrc.gov. 
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